INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

BUFFALO SEWER AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
1038 City Hall, 65 Niagara Square, Buffalo, New York 14202-3378

TO: TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN DATE: November 25,2019

FROM: Oluwole A. McFoy, P.E. SUBJECT: Rescheduled Board Meeting
General Manager

Please be advised that the December 11, 2019, Buffalo Sewer Authority Board
Meeting, has been RESCHEDULED to Thursday, December S5, 2019.

The Board will meet in room 1038 City Hall at its regularly scheduled time
(9:00 AM).

Thank you.

e

Oluwole A.McFoy, P.E.
General Manager




BUFFALO SEWER AUTHORITY

December 5, 2019
REGULAR MEETING 9:00 A.M. 1038 CITY HALL

ITEM NO. CONTENTS V PAGE NO.

Roll Call
1 Motion to Adopt the Minutes of November 6, 2019 1
2 Informative: Reallocation of Funds 2
3 Report on Bids 3
4 Travel Authorization — New York, New York 4
5 Travel Authorization — Atlanta, Georgia 5
6 Change Order No. 2 — Contract No. 81800007 6
7 Change Order No. 2 — Contract No. 81700014 7
8 Schedule of Board Meetings for Calendar Year 2020 8
9 Agreement Between Buffalo Sewer Authority and Civil Service

Employees Association, AFSCME and BSA Unit Local 815 9
10 Compensation: Confidential and Managerial Employees 10
11 Compensation: Exempt Employees 11
12 Downgrade Managerial Position 12
13 Amendment to Schedule of Job Classification Plan 13
14 Confirmation of Appointments 14-15

15 Adjournment of Meeting 16



